



Harmanjot Kaur

Front-End Developer

A Front-End Developer with entry-level experience specializing in designing and developing intuitive and visually appealing user interfaces. Adept at identifying opportunities and analyzing user requirements, implementing best practices, and optimizing website performance to improve user experiences.

✉ harmanjot0555.be21@chitkara.edu.in

📍 Faridkot, India

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/harmanjot-kaur-12hk12](https://www.linkedin.com/in/harmanjot-kaur-12hk12)

📞 6280053737

📄 portfolio-gamma-six-20.vercel.app/

🔗 github.com/harmanjot2002

EDUCATION

B.E(CSE)

Chitkara University

09/2021 - Present

9.83CGPA

XII(Non-Medical)

Guru Teg Bahadur Public School, Mehmuana

03/2019 - 05/2021

95.8%

X(CBSE)

Baba Farid Public School, Faridkot

03/2018 - 03/2019

97.2%

WORK EXPERIENCE

Web Developer

CodeClause

08/2023 - 09/2023

Remote

URL Shortener

- Created a Responsive URL Shortener Application using HTML, CSS, JavaScript and API with attractive UI. [🔗](#)

Web Developer

OctaNet

08/2023 - 09/2023

Remote

Landing Page

- Responsive Landing Page Using HTML CSS & JavaScript | Zoro Dresses [🔗](#)

ORGANIZATIONS

DEBSOC (02/2022 - 09/2022)

Debating Club

Coding Blocks (02/2022 - 04/2022)

Campus SuperHero

SKILLS

HTML

CSS

JavaScript

ReactJS

C++

C

Java

Python

AWS

Linux

RedHat

Git

MySQL

Bootstrap

PROJECTS

Task Manager Application (08/2023 - 09/2023)

- Web-based "Task Manager Application" where users can perform CRUD operations. The app will allow users to organize their tasks, set due dates, mark tasks as completed, categorize tasks and perform searching and filtering based on category. It also includes a calendar view to help users visualize due dates. [🔗](#)

Food Delivery Service App (05/2023 - 06/2023)

- The website includes a gallery that features delicious food shots. This layout, full of different sized blocks, is arranged in a grid that's easy to pull off with CSS grid in React JS. [🔗](#)

CERTIFICATES

Certificate of Appreciation-Advanced Web Development (08/2022 - Present) [🔗](#)

[Coding Ninjas](#)

Certification of Completion-React.js Essentials BootCamp (07/2023 - 07/2023) [🔗](#)

[Lets Upgrade](#)

Red Hat Certified System Administration I (RH124) (05/2022 - Present)

[RedHat](#)

AWS Academy Cloud Foundation (11/2022 - Present) [🔗](#)

[Amazon](#)

ACHIEVEMENTS

Achievement Name

LANGUAGES

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Hindi

Full Professional Proficiency

INTERESTS

Travel

Reading

Music